From: Devcon Team

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 11:51 AM

To: Section 62A Applications <section62a@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: S62A/2024/0045 Land at Wickham Hall Estate, Bishops Stortford, Uttlesford

Good morning Mark,

Thank you for consulting Thames Water on this planning application. Having reviewed the details,
we have no comments to make at this time.
Should the details of the application change, we would welcome the opportunity to be re-consulted.

Kind Regards

Linda Powell
Development Database Administrator

Maple Lodge STW, Denham Way, Rickmansworth, WD3 9SQ
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